From: Mark Bewsey <Mark.Bewsey@dhaplanning.co.uk>

Sent: 13 October 2025 15:34:21 UTC+01:00

To: "Marc Dorfman" <Marc.Dorfman@Ilewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>; "Steven King"
<Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk>

Cc: "James Emery" <James.Emery@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>; "Neil Collins"

<Neil.Collins@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>; "Steve O’Grady" <steveo@catesbyestates.co.uk>; "lan
Humble" <ianh@catesbyestates.co.uk>; "Noora Koetje" <Noora.Koetje@dhaplanning.co.uk>
Subject: RE: DM/25/0827

Attachments: 25-09-30 - Woodland Trust.pdf, 25-10-03 - Urban Designer.pdf

Dear All

We continue to monitor the consultation responses as they come in. Most significantly at the moment are
the consultation responses from the WSCC LLFA (as outlined below) and MSDC’s Ecological
Consultant, as helpfully forwarded by Steven on Friday. We are working to address these comments.

I write to query the status of some of the further comments, and I would also like to take the opportunity
to clarify the position in respect of the attached two comments which have been made to the MSDC
application:

o Urban Designer — we note and welcome the positive nature of these comments, and we are
pleased to see that Ms Kramarczyk-Dillon agrees that the scheme demonstrates a suitable and
thoughtful response to the site and its setting, and accordingly that she raises no objection. Steven
— in respect of the two detailed recommendations she gives, it is our position that these could and
should be picked up with and dealt with through the reserved matters process. Would you agree?

e Woodland Trust — the comments of the Woodland Trust are disappointing. Critically, the

response demonstrates in the 4th paragraph a significant misunderstanding of the extent of the
buffer zone shown within the DAS Addendum. The distances labelled on the plan of 19m and
27m (as picked up by the WT), and 45m, are the varied distances between the edge of the 15m
buffer zone and the nearest development. Accordingly, the true to distance from the edge of the
Ancient Woodland is 15m plus these distances, and therefore a minimum offset of 34m.

It is surprising to see the WT criticising the lack of analysis in relation to the current recreational
use of the woodland. This is not something we would expect to do. We have followed the
standard advice in order to provide the minimum buffer plus a significant additional offset, plus
we’ve proposed thorny planting and fencing to prevent access. This application goes further than
most in respect of measures to protect Ancient Woodland and we do not see the need to provide
any further analysis.

In addition, the AIA demonstrates that T3 is a category U tree featuring major decay, significant
die-back, major deadwood, and evidential decline.

Steven — I would be grateful for your thoughts in terms of how/ whether we should response to
the WT comments, as we consider that we have gone far enough with the application, but if you

disagree, please let me know.

Outstanding Comments




I note that Marc kindly offered to chase ESCC LLFA below. I’ve not seen anything from them so I
assume their consultation response remains outstanding, and that the same is true of ESCC Highways?
These are clearly key consultees and we are keen to understand where we sit asap. I believe we are also
awaiting comments from:

e MSDC'’s Conservation Officer
e Both Councils’ Tree Officers
e Both Councils’ Housing Officers

Are there any other significant comments still awaited? Would officers look to chase any further
outstanding comments so that we are able to progress?

EOT

I believe the most recently agreed EOT ran until the end of September. We’d be happy to agree a further
extension, would an extension to the end of the year work for you?

Kind regards

Mark

Mark Bewsey MRTPI
Director

Office: 01293 221320
Mobile: 07593 441711
Email: Mark.Bewsey(@dhaplanning.co.uk

‘ Kent Gatwick
01622776226 01293 221320

London Leeds
02030059725 01133236669
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From: Marc Dorfman <Marc.Dorfman@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>

Sent: 02 October 2025 10:15

To: Mark Bewsey <Mark.Bewsey@dhaplanning.co.uk>; Steven King <Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk>
Cc: James Emery <James.Emery@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>; Neil Collins <Neil.Collins@Ilewes-
eastbourne.gov.uk>; Steve O’Grady <steveo@catesbyestates.co.uk>; lan Humble
<ianh@catesbyestates.co.uk>

Subject: RE: DM/25/0827

[External email - This message originated from outside DHA — prior to opening any attachments
or opening links, please ensure their authenticity with the sender]

Dear Mark and Steven, we/Lewes will chase ESCC SUDs. Thanks for your patience.
Best wishes

Marc Dorfman

Senior Special Advisor Planning
Development Management for Lewes

Lewes District Council & Eastbourne Borough
Council
Marc.Dorfman@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk
Tel. 07808 260986

From: Mark Bewsey <Mark.Bewsey@dhaplanning.co.uk>

Sent: 02 October 2025 10:02

To: Steven King <Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk>

Cc: James Emery <James.Emery@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>; Marc Dorfman
<Marc.Dorfman@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>; Neil Collins <Neil.Collins@Ilewes-
eastbourne.gov.uk>; Steve O’Grady <steveo@catesbyestates.co.uk>; lan Humble
<ianh@catesbyestates.co.uk>

Subject: RE: DM/25/0827

Steven, James, Marc,

This morning I have been in a meeting with Catesby and their drainage engineers RPS, to discuss the
WSCC LLFA response. There is a strategy for dealing with each of their comments. We are conscious
though that we do not have the ESCC response and we are concerned that there could be conflicting or
overlapping requests. Do you have any idea about when this response will be issued, and/or could the
ESCC LLFA be chased? We’d rather avoid abortive work or even the submission of a response to the
WSCC comments without knowing what ESCC will say.

Kind regards
Mark

Mark Bewsey MRTPI


mailto:Marc.Dorfman@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk
mailto:Mark.Bewsey@dhaplanning.co.uk
mailto:Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk
mailto:James.Emery@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk
mailto:Marc.Dorfman@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk
mailto:Neil.Collins@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk
mailto:Neil.Collins@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk
mailto:steveo@catesbyestates.co.uk
mailto:ianh@catesbyestates.co.uk

Director

Office: 01293 221320
Mobile: 07593 441711
Email: Mark.Bewsey@dhaplanning.co.uk

‘ Kent Gatwick
01622776226 01293 221320

London Leeds

o : N 02030059725 0113323 6669
Inspiring. Planning. Delivering.

dl i .
Proudly supporting www.dhaplanning.co.uk

THE
BRA'N Wa Heart °
% !
TUMeuR  $2E ) Ripple |

From: Steven King <Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 29 September 2025 18:40

To: Mark Bewsey <Mark.Bewsey@dhaplanning.co.uk>

Cc: James Emery <james.emery@l|ewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>; Marc Dorfman <marc.dorfman@lewes-
eastbourne.gov.uk>; Neil Collins <neil.collins@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>

Subject: DM/25/0827

[External email - This message originated from outside DHA — prior to opening any attachments
or opening links, please ensure their authenticity with the sender]
Dear Mark

I've received the attached consultation response from WSCC LLFA today. As you can see, they
have requested further information. | have not seen a response from ESCC LLFA yet.

| would suggest that once ESCC have also provided their response, you would be able to
consider both sets of comments together.

Regards

Steven King, BSc (Hons) Dip TP, MRTPI
Team Leader, Major Development

Mid Sussex District Council

01444 477556
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MID SUSSEX

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Working together for a better Mid Sussex

The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is
legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole
or part of this email to a third party making a request for information about the subject
matter of this email. This email and any attachments may contain confidential
information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If you
are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of
this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error
please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and
remove this email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within
this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex
District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software
viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this
email and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible
for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and
any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and
any attachments.

This email and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential or privileged information
and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this email in error, please contact the sender using the contact details given above,
then immediately and permanently delete it. You may not use, copy or disclose the information
contained in this message or any attachment.

Although Eastbourne Borough and Lewes District Councils have taken steps to ensure that this
e-mail and any attachments are virus free, we can take no responsibility if a virus is actually
present and you are advised to ensure that the appropriate checks are made.

All written communications sent by and to Eastbourne Borough and Lewes District Councils are
subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000. You should therefore be aware that this email
or the information contained in it may be disclosed without notice to a third party making a
request for information about the subject matter of this email.

Please do not print this email unless you really need to.


mailto:Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CSteven.King%40midsussex.gov.uk%7Cf4ad7c5c140d40f092be08de0a659c13%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638959629132785739%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PT7tT7%2BCx4yvG%2BTKRhBRNmG3eoxQCk3dt0QRV3QCpJ4%3D&reserved=0


The Woodland Trust
Kempton Way
N Grantham

il Lincolnshire
WOODLAND NG31 6Ll
TRU ST Telephone
01476 581111
Facsimile
. . . . 01476 590808
Mid Sussex District Council Website
Oaklands Road woodlandtrust.org.uk

Haywards Heath
West Sussex
RH16 1SS

30th September 2025
Dear Steven King

Reference: DM/25/0827

Proposal: Outline planning application for the erection of up to 130 dwellings, together
with the change of use of an existing barn for a flexible community and/or commercial use,
along with associated outdoor space and landscaping, drainage infrastructure, hard and
soft landscaping, parking, access and associated works (all matters reserved except for
access).| Land East Of Lunce's Hill Fox Hill Haywards Heath West Sussex

Thank you for re-consulting the Woodland Trust on the above application.

We note that the revised design incorporates some strengthened mitigation measures for

Cleave Water Wood ancient woodland (grid ref: TQ 34243 21942). These measures include
removing footpaths from within the minimum 15 metre buffer zone, and providing fencing
and thorny planting.

However, the measures are not supported by an assessment to show that the proposed
buffer widths and planting plans will be sufficient to mitigate adverse impacts on the ancient
woodland. The justification for the buffer widths appears to be that they are greater than the
minimum proposed in the Standing Advice, but with no supporting analysis. For example,
there does not appear to be any analysis in relation to the current recreational use of the
woodland and the likely future use; there has been no assessment of likely impacts on the
woodland from the increase in dogs and cats associated with the development; and there is
no discussion as to how buffer zones, planting and fencing might be maintained during the
occupational phase.

The Ecological Assessment (3/9/2025) states that a minimum 30 metre buffer has been
provided, but the plans show buffer widths of 19 metres and 27 metres to housing, with
footpaths positioned closer than this. In the absence of a definitive buffer zone delineated on
the plans the proposals lack clarity and there remains the possibility that the buffer is
reduced at Reserved Matters stage.

It is of concern that the Ecological Assessment suggests that the buffers will suffice because
the woodland is in poor condition. This is contrary to the Standing Advice which is clear that
woodland condition should not be factored into the planning balance. This states: “Where a

proposal involves the loss or deterioration of ancient woodland or ancient or veteran trees
The Woodland Trust is a charity registered in England and Wales (No. 294344) and in Scotland (No. SC038885).
A non-profit making company limited by guarantee. Registered in England No. 1982873.
The Woodland Trust logo is a registered trademark. FSC® Certified Paper.





you should not take account of the existing condition of the ancient woodland or ancient or
veteran tree when you assess the merits of the development proposal. Its existing condition is
not a reason to give permission for development. A woodland or tree in poor condition can be
improved with good management.”

In their response to the Woodland Trust’s comments, the applicant notes that Natural
England has not raised an objection. Please be aware that it is the policy of Natural England
to raise an objection only in cases where statutorily designated sites are impacted. As ancient
woodland is not a statutory designation (though fully protected by national planning policy),
they are not able to raise an objection on this basis. Therefore, these no objection positions
should not be taken to indicate that there are no adverse impacts on ancient woodland.

In summary, the application should be supported by an assessment to demonstrate that the
proposed mitigation measures will be adequate to protect the ancient woodland from
deterioration.

Veteran trees

We welcome that the council’s Tree Officer has assessed trees T3 and T13 for veteran status.
Whilst we do not agree with the use of the RAVEN assessment for identifying veteran trees,
we are pleased to see that T3 has been recognised as a veteran tree by the council.

In this respect we note that the revised Arboricultual Impact Assessment continues to list T3
as “requiring removal for reasons of sound arboricultural management”. However, the DAS
Addendum states that T3 will be retained and afforded an appropriate veteran buffer zone.
For the avoidance of doubt, we suggest that the Arboricultural Impact Assessment is
amended in this respect, and that a 15 times stem diameter veteran tree buffer zone is
marked on the tree constraints plans.

Conclusion

In our objection letter of 29t April 2025 we raised concerns in relation to the potential for
impact on ancient woodland and veteran trees. Whereas the applicant has introduced some
strengthened mitigation measures there is no supporting analysis to demonstrate that these
measures will be sufficient to protect the ancient woodland from deterioration. In addition,
there remains a lack of clarity over protection for veteran tree T3. As such we recommend
that the council seeks additional information from the applicant to address these issues.

Please contact us at planningcasework@woodlandtrust.org.uk to discuss any of the points
raised in this letter.

Kind regards

CJohannesen
Programme Officer - Woods Under Threat
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Urban Design Observations

To: Development Management, Steve King

From: Anna Kramarczyk-Dillon, Architect/Urban Designer, Mid Sussex DC
Application ref: DM/25/0827 Date: 02/04/25

Address: Fox Hill, Haywards Heath, West Sussex

Description: Outline planning application for the erection of up to 130 dwellings,
together with the change of use of an existing barn for a flexible community and/or
commercial use, along with associated outdoor space and landscaping, drainage
infrastructure, hard and soft landscaping, parking, access and associated works (all
matters reserved except for access). Additional information and amended plans
received 03/09/2025.

Stage: Outline planning. All matters reserved except for access.

| have reviewed the layout and other information provided, and | am satisfied that the
development has been significantly improved since the last consultation. The new
proposal has clearly taken on board the suggestions made, and it demonstrates a
suitable and thoughtful response to the site and its setting.

The scheme sufficiently addresses the principles set out in the Council’s Design
Guides and accords with policy DP26 of the District Plan; | therefore raise no
objection to this planning application. To secure the quality of the design, | would
nevertheless recommend some small changes:

- There remains a weak point at the entry to the perimeter block, which, due to
the current drainage strategy, now appears squeezed with the boundary
fencing backing directly onto the countryside, which is not ideal and should be
reconsidered to provide a more sensitive edge treatment (marked in Red).

- Furthermore, one of the parking spaces currently located at the front of the
block could be relocated to the rear to allow for a consistent alignment of the
buildings fronting the main road /improve the street frontage and overall
appearance (marked in. Purple).

.‘






- We would expect Additional information on the land's topography at the
Reserved Matters stage to fully evaluate the scheme. Specifically, long street
elevations and cross-sections would be beneficial.





